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State of Florida

ORIGINAL
Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
DATE: January 11, 2000
TO:

Mary Bane, Deputy Executive Director/Technical ‘
FROM: Christiana T. Moore, Associate General Counsel @ l W~
RE:

Request for Deferral of Item 3, January 18, 2000, Agenda Conference (Docket No.
991754-GP)

This is a request to defer Item 3 on the January 18, 2000, agenda conference to the
February 1, 2000, agenda conference. Item 3 is a Petition to Initiate Rulemaking filed by

Friends of the Aquifer, Inc. After the staff recommendation for the January 18th agenda was
filed, I received an amended petition to initiate rulemaking from Friends of the Aquifer. In
order to allow time for the intervenor to respond and for staff to prepare a revised
recommendation, deferral is necessary.
cc: Edward Mills
Catherine Bedell
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State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January I1, 2000
TO: Mary Bane, Deputy Executive Director/Technical
FROM: Christiana T. Moore, Associate General Counsel @, fWL

RE: Request for Deferral of ftem 3, January 18, 2000, Agenda Conference (Docket No.
991754-GP)

This is a request to defer Item 3 on the January 18, 2000, agenda conference to the
February 1, 2000, agenda conference. [tem 3 is a Petition to Initiate Rulemaking filed by
Friends of the Aquifer, Inc. After the staff recommendation for the January 18th agenda was
filed, [ received an amended petition to initiate rulemaking from Friends of the Aquifer. In
order to allow time for the intervenor to respond and for staff to prepare a revised
recommendation, deferral is necessary. ‘

cc: Edward Mills

Catherine Bedell 4&
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